
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Bydd cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, (yn gweithredu yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan 
Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) yn cael ei gynnal yn (Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, 
Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian, Cwm Clydach, Tonypandy CF40 2XX) ar DYDD 
MAWRTH, 11EG MEHEFIN, 2019 am 4.30 PM.

Dolen gyswllt: Hannah Williams - Uned Busnes y Cyngor - Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol (Rhif ffôn (01443 424062) 

MAE MODD I AELODAU O'R CYHOEDD OFYN I ANNERCH Y PWYLLGOR YN 
YSTOD CYFARFOD SY'N YMWNEUD Â'R MATER SYDD WEDI'I NODI. 
RYDYN NI'N GOFYN EICH BOD CHI'N RHOI GWYBOD AM EICH BWRIAD I 
SIARAD DRWY GYSYLLTU AG UWCHADRAN TRWYDDEDU, TŶ ELÁI, DWYRAIN 
DINAS ISAF, TREWILIAM, CF40 1NY ERBYN 5PM AR Dydd Gwener, 7 Mehefin 
2019, GAN NODI A FYDDWCH CHI'N SIARAD YN GYMRAEG NEU'N SAESNEG. 

MATERION I'W TRAFOD

1. DATGAN BUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â gofynion y 
Cod Ymddygiad.

Noder:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu buddiant 
sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan 
fyddan nhw'n gadael.

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU

YN GWEITHREDU YN UNOL Â'I 
SWYDDOGAETH O DAN

DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003



2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1997 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT 
I'w nodi: Pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd 
ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n 
anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn.

3. COFNODION 
Cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn gweithredu yn unol 
â'i swyddogaeth o dan ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) a gynhaliwyd 12 Mawrth 
2019.

5 - 12
ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU 

4. ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF 
GAMBLO 2005 

13 - 50
5. TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:- 

“Bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o 
ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i 
diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o 
olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o 
Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf.”

ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU SY'N CYNNWYS GWYBODAETH 
EITHRIEDIG 

6. TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD 
18.02.19 - 26.05.19: 
(i)  Trwyddedau Personol 
(ii)  Trwyddedau Safle   

51 - 70
7. BUSNES BRYS 

Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion brys yng 
ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu

Cylchrediad:-



Aelodau o’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu:

Cadeirydd ac Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu
(Y Cynghorydd A Fox a Y Cynghorydd D Williams)
Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick, Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill, Y Cynghorydd E Webster, 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams, Y Cynghorydd L Jones, Y Cynghorydd W Lewis, 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans, Y Cynghorydd A Cox ac Y Cynghorydd P Howe

Paul Mee, Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau’r Gymuned.
Christian Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu
Louise Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Diogelwch y Cyhoedd
Paul Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol
Gary Black, Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Phartneriaethau Strategol
Alan Morgan, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu
Martyn Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol
Neil Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu



Tudalen wag



PWYLLGOR CABINET CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
 PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2003 

Cofnodion o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd   Dydd Mawrth, 12 Mawrth 2019 
am 4.30 pm ym Siambr y Cyngor, Cwm Clydach, CF40 2XX. 

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol - Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 Aelodau oedd yn 
bresennol:- 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 

Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill 
Y Cynghorydd E Webster Y Cynghorydd T Williams 

Y Cynghorydd L Jones Y Cynghorydd W Lewis 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans Y Cynghorydd A Cox 

Y Cynghorydd P Howe 

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 

Ms L Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Diogelwch y 
Cyhoedd Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 

Mr G Black, Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Thrwyddedu 
Mr M Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 

14 Datgan Buddiant 

Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant ynglŷn 
â'r agenda. 

15 Deddf Hawliau Dynol 1998 a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anrhefn 

PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a 
chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu 
mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf 
Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 

16 Cofnodion 

PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 4 Rhagfyr, 
2018 yn rhai cywir. 

17 Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005 

Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelwch y Cyhoedd ei adroddiad chwarterol i'r Pwyllgor. 
Roedd yn adroddiad chwarterol ar faterion perthnasol o ran Deddf Trwyddedu 
2003 a Deddf Gamblo 2005, ynghyd â materion ategol sy'n codi o gyfrifoldebau'r 

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 3



 

Pwyllgor.  
 
Dywedwyd bod cynnydd sylweddol wedi bod yn nifer yr Hysbysiadau 
Digwyddiad Dros Dro (TEN) yn ystod y chwarter. Roedd hyn yn bennaf 
oherwydd digwyddiadau a gynhaliwyd ar gyfer y Nadolig a Nos Galan.  
 
Dysgodd yr Aelodau fod nifer o geisiadau wedi'u herio ers yr adroddiad cryno 
diwethaf a bod modd i'r swyddog ddarparu diweddariad mewn perthynas â'r cais 
am amrywio'r Drwydded Safle ar gyfer Club Ice, Pontypridd. Cadarnhawyd bod 
yr Is-bwyllgor wedi gwrthod y cais ar gyfer nos Iau, ond wedi rhoi'r Drwydded  ar 
gyfer  nos Wener a nos Sadwrn. Rhoddwyd yr amrywiad hefyd ar nos Sul i'r 
eiddo agor i'r cyhoedd rhwng 11:00 a 01:30, gan gyflenwi alcohol rhwng 11:00 a 
01:00, yn amodol ar nifer o amodau ychwanegol.  
 
Cafodd Aelodau wybod na chafodd unrhyw adolygiadau nac apeliadau eu 
cyflwyno ers yr adroddiad diwethaf. 
 
Cyfeiriodd y swyddog yr Aelodau at adran 4.3 yr adroddiad lle mae arolygiadau 
o safleoedd a thor rheolau'n cael eu hamlinellu. Roedd yr aelodau'n falch o 
glywed bod 89% o'r adeiladau a arolygwyd yn cydymffurfio'n gyffredinol er bod 
oedi wedi bod cyn cynnal arolygiadau oherwydd cyfnod y Nadolig. 
 
Cyflwynodd y swyddog drosolwg i'r Pwyllgor o'r gwaith a gafodd ei gyflawni gan 
y Garfan Drwyddedu ledled RhCT yn ystod y cyfnod. Cafodd y Pwyllgor wybod y 
bu gostyngiad sylweddol yn nifer y cwynion a dderbyniwyd ar gyfer ardal Cwm 
Rhondda yn ystod y cyfnod, yn ogystal â gostyngiad mewn digwyddiadau y 
cafodd yr heddlu wybod amdanyn nhw. Siaradodd y swyddog yn gadarnhaol am 
'Ymgyrch Marsileo', a ffurfiwyd yn ardal Cwm Rhondda i sicrhau bod yr Amcan 
Trwyddedu 'Amddiffyn Plant rhag Niwed' yn cael ei hyrwyddo. Roedd yr 
Aelodau'n falch o glywed bod pob eiddo trwyddedig, ar wahân i un eiddo sy'n 
peri pryder, wedi bod yn barod i gydymffurfio yn ystod yr arolygiadau. Dywedodd 
y swyddog hefyd na chafodd unrhyw bryderon eu codi yn dilyn nifer o 
archwiliadau i eiddo trwyddedig gan Safonau Masnach er mwyn gwirio lleoliadau 
peiriannau hapchwarae. 
 
Yn dilyn pryderon a godwyd yn y cyfarfod diwethaf ynghylch y gwerthiannau dan 
oed honedig yng Nghwm Cynon, roedd yr Aelodau'n falch o glywed bod 
gweithdy wedi'i gynnal, a bod 16 o bobl wedi cymryd rhan. Roedd hwn yn 
weithdy gwirfoddol ac roedd yr adborth yn gadarnhaol, felly mae modd cynnig y 
digwyddiad eto.  
 
Aeth y swyddog ymlaen i siarad am yr ymweliad safle diweddar a gynhaliwyd yn 
ardal 'Y Tymbl', Pontypridd, lle'r aeth Aelodau o'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu gyda 
swyddogion i ymweld â'r ystafell reoli TCC, y safle tacsis a rheolwyr yr eiddo 
trwyddedig yn y cyffiniau. Cafodd yr Aelodau eu hatgoffa o'u cais i ymweld ag 
ardal Aberdâr, a nodwyd y byddai'r swyddogion yn ystyried trefnu hyn ar gyfer y 
dyfodol. 
 
Cafodd yr aelodau y newyddion diweddaraf am y Gorchymyn Gwarchod Mannau 
Cyhoeddus a oedd wedi'i roi ar waith ar 1 Medi, 2018 a nodwyd bod y parthau 
gwahardd yng nghanol trefi Pontypridd ac Aberdâr yn parhau i gael eu monitro 
gan yr heddlu a staff yn yr Awdurdod Lleol. Eglurwyd bod y nifer helaeth o 
achosion wedi digwydd ym Mhontypridd, lle cafodd alcohol ei atafaelu. 
 
Mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 2005, cafodd yr Aelodau wybod nad oedd 

Tudalen 6



 

unrhyw newidiadau mawr i'r sefyllfa adennill ffioedd blynyddol o ganlyniad i'r 
ddeddfwriaeth gadarn sy'n caniatáu tynnu'r drwydded/hawlen yn ôl am beidio â 
thalu ffioedd priodol.  
 
 
Mynegodd un Aelod bryderon ynglŷn â defnyddio Hysbysiadau Digwyddiad Dros 
Dro i brofi hyfywedd gwneud cais am Drwydded Safle. Dywedodd y Swyddog 
wrth yr Aelod fod yr Adran Drwyddedu yn ymwybodol o fusnesau sy'n 
defnyddio'r dull hwn, ac yn defnyddio dulliau monitro i sicrhau bod tystiolaeth 
briodol ar gael cyn gwneud unrhyw gais dilynol i amrywio trwydded sy'n cael ei 
chyflwyno i'r Is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu. 
 
Manteisiodd yr aelodau ar y cyfle i ddiolch i'r swyddogion am eu hymweliad craff 
ag ardal 'Y Tymbl', Pontypridd, gan wneud sylwadau ar y deunydd teledu cylch 
cyfyng clir a'r sgiliau rheoli cadarnhaol a arddangoswyd gan ddeiliaid y 
drwydded safle ar y noson. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD:- 

a) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 
a;  

b) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 2005. 
 
 

18   Trafod cadarnhau'r cynnig isod yn Benderfyniad:-  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r 
cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth 
Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y 
byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 
13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 
 

 

19   Trwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth pwerau 
dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod 19.11.18 - 17.02.19:  
 

 

 Rhoddodd Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Diogelwch y Cyhoedd fanylion i'r Pwyllgor 
am drwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod o 19 

Tachwedd, 2018 tan 17 Chwefror, 2019. 
 
Yn dilyn trafodaeth PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.45 pm Y Cynghorydd A Fox 
Cadeirydd. 

 

Tudalen 7



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING ACT 2003 

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 meeting held on Tuesday, 12 March 2019 at 4.30 
pm at the Council Chamber, The Pavilions, Cambrian Park. Clydach Vale, Tonypandy, CF40 2XX. 

 
 

County Borough Councillors - Licensing Act 2003 Members in attendance:- 
 

Councillor A Fox (Chair) 
 

Councillor D Williams Councillor S Powderhill 
Councillor E Webster Councillor T Williams 

Councillor L Jones Councillor W Lewis 
Councillor S Morgans Councillor A Cox 

Councillor P Howe  
 

Officers in attendance:- 
 

Ms L Davies, Head of Public Protection 
Mr P Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 

Mr Gary Black, Community Safety and Licensing Manager  
Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 

 
 
 

14   Declaration of Interest  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no declarations 
made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

15   Human Rights Act 1997 and Crime and Disorder Act  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing and 
registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and Disorder 
Act. 
 

 

16   Minutes  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 4th December, 2018 as an 
accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 

 

17   Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005  
 

 

 The Head of Public Protection provided the Committee with a quarterly report on 
relevant issues with regard to the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 
2005, together with ancillary matters arising from the responsibilities charged to 
the Committee.  
 
It was reported that there had been a significant increase in the number of 
Temporary Events Notices (TEN’s) during the quarter, which was largely due to 
events held for the Christmas and New Year period.  

 

Tudalen 9



 

 
Members learned that there had been a number of contested applications since 
the last summary report and the officer was able to provide an update in respect 
of the application for variation of the Premises Licence for Club Ice, Pontypridd. 
It was confirmed that the Sub Committee had refused the request for the 
Thursday, but granted the Licence for Friday and Saturday. The variation was 
also granted on the Sunday for the premises to open to the public between the 
hours 11:00 to 01:30 with the supply of alcohol between 11:00 to 01:00, 
subject to a number of additional conditions.  
 
Members were informed that there had been no reviews or appeals submitted 
since the last report. 
 
The officer referred Members to section 4.3 of the report where the premises 
inspections and infringements were outlined. Members were pleased to learn 
that 89% of premises inspected were broadly compliant despite there being a 
delay in inspections due to the Christmas period. 
 
The officer provided the Committee with an overview of the work undertaken by 
the Licensing team across RCT for the period. The Committee were advised that 
there had been a significant drop in the number of complaints received for the 
Rhondda area during the period and a decrease in incidents reported to the 
police. The officer spoke positive of ‘Operation Marsileo’ which had been formed 
in the Rhondda area to ensure the promotion of the Licensing Objective of 
‘Protection of Children from Harm’. Members were pleased to learn that apart 
from one premises of concern, all licensed premises had been compliant during 
the inspections. The officer also advised that no concerns had been raised 
following a number of inspections to licensed premises by Trading Standards to 
check the locations of gaming machines. 
 
Members were pleased to learn that following concerns raised at the last 
meeting regarding the alleged under age sales in the Cynon Valley, a workshop 
had taken place whereby sixteen people attended. Participation in the workshop 
was voluntary and feedback was positive therefore the event may be offered 
again.  
 
The officer went on to speak of the recent site visit held at the ‘Tumble’ area of 
Pontypridd, whereby Members of the Licensing Committee accompanied officers 
to visit the CCTV control room, taxi rank and the management of the licensed 
premises in the vicinity. Members were reminded of their request to visit the 
Aberdare area and were advised that officers would look into arranging this for a 
future date. 
 
Members were updated on the PSPO which had been implemented on 1st 
September, 2018 and were advised that the exclusion zones within Pontypridd 
and Aberdare town centres are continuing to be monitored by police and staff at 
the Local Authority. It was explained that the majority of instances had taken 
place in Pontypridd, whereby alcohol had been confiscated. 
 
In respect of the Gambling Act 2005, Members were advised that there were no 
major changes to the position of recovery of annual fees as a result of the robust 
legislation which allows for withdrawal of the licence/permit for non-payment of 
appropriate fees.  
 
 

Tudalen 10



 

One Member raised concerns in respect of the use of TEN’s to test the viability 
of applying for a premises licence. The officer assured the Member that the 
Licensing department were mindful of businesses using this method and had 
monitoring in place to ensure they have appropriate evidence prior to any 
subsequent application to vary a licence being brought to the Licensing Sub 
Committee. 
 
Members took the opportunity to thank the officers for the insightful visit to the 
‘Tumble’ area of Pontypridd, commenting on the clear CCTV footage and the 
positive management skills displayed by the premises license holders on the 
evening. 
 
It was RESOLVED:- 

a) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
and; 

b) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005. 
 

18   To consider passing the under-mentioned Resolution:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act. 
 

 

19   Licences and Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated 
Powers for the period 19.11.18 - 17.02.19:  
 

 

 The Head of Public Protection provided the Committee with details of licences 
and registrations issued during the period of 19th November, 2018 to 17th 
February, 2019. 
 
Following a short discussion, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the 
report. 
 

 

 
 

This meeting closed at 4.45 pm CLLR A FOX 
CHAIR. 

 

Tudalen 11



Tudalen wag



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE

11TH JUNE 2019

REVIEW OF LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES.

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to

 the Licensing Act 2003

 the Gambling Act 2005 

2. RECOMMENDATION

Members are requested to: -

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information;

(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 
which has been provided for information.

3. BACKGROUND

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged. 

Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises).

Tudalen 13

Agendwm 4



4. LICENSING ACT 2003 

4.1 Application Process

Applications received since the last update (18th February 2019 to 26th May 
2019) are as follows:- 

Application Type Number received

Personal Licence 31
Premises Licence 11

Transfer (Premises Licence) 14
Vary (Premises Licence) 4
Club Premises Certificate 0

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0
Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 89

Application to Review 1
Interim Authority Notice 1

Change of DPS 63
Minor Variation 7

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises)

0

Notification of Interest in 
Premises

1

Performance of Hypnotism 0
Total Number Applications 222

The number of Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) notifications are slightly lower 
than the last report which covered the busy Christmas and New Year period but 
they do remain steady.
We have had several Bank Holidays at Easter and in May where existing 
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates have used TENs to extend 
their trading hours and provide additional entertainment.
As the Summer months approach, we are seeing increasing numbers of outdoor 
events in the community ranging from family fun days, open air markets, and 
open air cinema events.  TENs have been used to permit the sale of alcohol at 
the University when they have award ceremonies and also for a pop up micropub 
in the Beddau area which sells real ales, craft beers and cider.       
Analysis of the TEN's applications indicate 14 related to Private Members Clubs, 
31 for existing premises licences and 44 permitted community events.
A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A.

In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item.

Tudalen 14



4.2       Contested Applications 

Since the last summary report, the following contested applications which had been 
pending, have now been heard in Committee:-

Application 
Type

Name of 
Applicant

Name & Address 
of Premises

Date of 
Hearing

Outcome

Full 
Variation

Mark Parry Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd

4th 
March, 
2019 

Granted variation 
for Fridays & 
Saturdays, 
subject to 
conditions. 
Sundays, granted 
variation of 
opening 11:00- 
01:30hrs and 
alcohol 11:00- 
01:00hrs. 
Refused 
extension of 
hours on 
Thursdays

Grant of a 
Premises 
Licence

Shady Aboubaker Chickoland
103a Gwendoline 
Street
Tynewydd
Treherbert
CF42 5BW

7th March 
2019

Refused

Full 
Variation

Athar Hussein & 
Muhammad Rashid 
Mushtaq

Chippy Plus
13 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

13th 
March 
2019

Refused

Reviews

We have one pending Review that has been submitted since the last report

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Review

Name of Premises Premises 
Licence Holder

Date of 
Hearing

Outcome

South Wales 
Police

Family Shopper
9-10, Station Street
Porth
CF39 9NR

Mr. Shailesh 
Kumar Patel

20th June, 
2019

Pending

Appeals

No Appeals have been submitted since the last report.

Tudalen 15



4.3 Premises Inspection & Infringements

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the 
premises licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by 
Licensing Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, 
compliance with licence conditions and business competency when 
determining the risk rating of the premises when considering 
whether they are broadly compliant.

Our current performance level for inspected premises remains at 89%. 

Officers are taking a stepped approach to managing premises who have been 
identified as not fully compliant. Action plans are being put in place for licence 
holders to reach compliance and follow up inspections are conducted. Officers
are finding engagement with licence holders is the best way in managing 
issues, with enforcement action being the last avenue. 

4.4 Complaints, Advice and Guidance

Officers have been busy providing advice to licence holders and those seeking 
to submit applications.

Pre application meetings have been conducted for many premises, whether for 
minor variation or full grant. These have ranged from restaurants, to 
convenience stores to leisure/entertainment facilities such as a bowling 
complex. One such pre-application meeting was for an off licence premises in 
Penrhiwfer – no application has been submitted as yet.  This person also 
wished to open a taxi office within the premises utilising an “Uber style” app.

Advice and guidance was provided to a well established licensee who wishes 
to hold an Ale and Gin festival in Treorchy, the festival will form part of a larger 
scale event in the area and the event Safety advisory Group are working 
together on this event.

Meetings have taken place in relation to Pontypridd Big Weekend, the 
application for the Time Limited Premises Licence is yet to be submitted 
however authorities are already working with organisers to ensure a safe and 
successful event.

Officer time has also been spent advising on TENs such as an open air cinema 
and charity events.

During this period officers have met with a representative from Public Health 
Wales to discuss their role as a Responsible Authority.

The number of complaints within this reporting period appear to have dropped 
which can be viewed as a positive, due to less numbers feeling the need to 
raise any issues. This is also evidenced in the Upper Rhondda Pubwatch 
meetings where again it has been noted by of those attending that no 
significant issues have arisen in the area.

However, within Pontypridd Pubwatch meetings, which are well attended, there 
are people excluded every month from the town centre premises.

Tudalen 16



The late night refreshment takeaways at the top of Pontypridd town centre 
(Tumble Area) are continuing to cause concerns for the local officer. These are 
currently under close scrutiny and the Licensing Authority are considering their 
position with regards to further enforcement action.

South Wales Police received an anonymous facebook post alleging drug 
taking in a number of premises in Tonyrefail.  All premises involved in the 
allegations were visited by RCT Licensing and South Wales Police Licensing 
Officers and given appropriate advice.

An enforcement exercise conducted on the evening of 10th May 2019 during 
which 4 test purchases were attempted due to intelligence received of 
premises breaching conditions or complaints alleging to open after 23:00hrs; 
no sales were made confirming the allegations.

Colleagues from trading standards also conducted an eveing of test purchases 
for potential alcohol sales to ‘under 18s’, again no sales were made.

A premises in the Church Village area has been a concern for the licensing 
authority for a number of years with various complaints alleged to the 
authorities. Proactive engagement by our senior licensing officer in partnership 
with South Wales Police with the owners of the premises has resulted in the 
cessation of the lease of the DPS who has now left the business. The 
premises is now closed and undergoing a refurbishment before its re-opening 
in July.

The Licensing Authority are part of a working group recently set up to discuss 
the introduction of an Alcohol Treatment Centre in Pontypridd. This will be led 
primarily by NHS staff, the hope is to alleviate the pressures on A&E 
departments. Discussions are at an early stage.

Officers have also began a programme of inspections on betting 
establishments.

The Licensing Authority is currently working on drafting the Licensing Act 
Statement of Policy, which is due for renewal in January 2020.

4.5 Prosecutions

The Public Health Food Hygiene Team are currently progressing a prosecution 
on a late night refreshment takeaway.

4.6 Public Space Protection Order (PSPO)

The exclusion zones within Aberdare and Pontypridd Town Centres are
continuing to be monitored by both local authority staff and police. Pontypridd 
has seen the majority of instances where action has been instigated, this is 
usually in the form of confiscation of alcohol.

Tudalen 17



4.7 Recovery of Annual Fees

Total Income Received;
As at 30/04/19

Outstanding Invoices;
As at 30/04/19

£1,610 £3,000

During this period officers have proactively taken action to reclaim outstanding
debt. This period has seen a large number of premises owing money make 
payments. 

The figures above are low due to the new financial year. 

5. GAMBLING ACT 2005

5.1 Trade profile – Premises Licences

Permission Type Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07)

Number at 
26/05/19

Bingo Premises Licences 4 3
Betting  Premises 46 33
Adult Gaming Centre 10 6
Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre

1 3

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies

N/A 186

5.2 Trade profile – Gaming Permits

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:-

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines)

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines)

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’)

206 9

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines)

Club Gaming Permit

Qualifying Member Clubs
(Club Premises Certificate)

59 9

Tudalen 18



5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees

As a result of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees. 

Paul J Mee

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services

Tudalen 19



Tudalen wag



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

                                                                  Temporary Event Applications                                             APPENDIX 1A  
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434144

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Kim Winsper 
Parry

1 March 2019

To 

3 March 2019

House event - 01/03/2019 - 
03/03/2019

434160

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 9 March 2019

To 

9 March 2019

Open air market

434175

Late TENS                     

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club
Woodland Terrace
Maesycoed
Pontypridd
CF37 1DZ

Miss Sharon Davies 9 March 2019

To 

9 March 2019

Live band after the Rugby 
09/03/2019

T
udalen 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434176

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club
Woodland Terrace
Maesycoed
Pontypridd
CF37 1DZ

Miss Sharon Davies 16 March 2019

To 

16 March 2019

Live music after the Rugby

434206

Late TENS                     

Pop Up Micropub
Unit 1-1A
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 8 March 2019

To 

11 March 2019

Pop Up Micropub 8 to 11 March 
2019

434209

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Miss Nerys Phillips 30 March 2019

To 

30 March 2019

T
udalen 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434265

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercynon Community 
Centre
Station Road
Abercynon
Mountain Ash
CF45 4TA

Mr WILLIAM D 
WEBBER

8 May 2019

To 

8 May 2019

Tea Dance - 08/05/2019

434275

Standard 
TENS                 

University of South Wales - 
Glyntaff Campus
Cemetery Road
Glyntaff
Pontypridd
CF37 4BD

Mrs Clare Winfield 11 April 2019

To 

11 April 2019

Drinks Reception for an award 
ceremony - 11/04/2019

434288

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni 31 March 2019

To 

31 March 2019

Discotheque 31/03/2019

T
udalen 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434289

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni 22 April 2019

To 

22 April 2019

Discotheque 22/04/2019

434294

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mrs Barbara 
Stephens

22 March 2019

To 

23 March 2019

Show night Devious 22/03/19 - 
23/03/19

434322

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 22 April 2019

To 

22 April 2019

Change of time - Bank Holiday - 
22/04/2019

T
udalen 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434325

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 31 March 2019

To 

31 March 2019

Clocks go forward - 31 March 
2019

434344

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

29 March 2019

To 

29 March 2019

Birthday Party - 29 March 2019

434359

Late TENS                     

Pop Up Micropub
Unit 1-1A
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 22 March 2019

To 

24 March 2019

Pop up Micro Pub - 22/03/19 - 
24/03/19

T
udalen 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434417

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin AFC
The Dogtrack
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5RU

Mr Colin Haydn 
Brittain

31 March 2019

To 

31 March 2019

Cup Semi-Final - 31/03/2019

434436

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 6 April 2019

To 

Funds for local Charity engaging 
an Artiste 06/04/2019

434437

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 11 May 2019

To 

11 May 2019

Funds for local Charities by 
engaging an Artiste 11/05/2019

T
udalen 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434438

Late TENS                     

Camillo's Restaurant
53-54 Cardiff Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DG

Mr Davide Senestro 29 March 2019

To 

1 April 2019

Serving Alcohol on 1st floor 29 
/03/2019 - 01/04/19

434444

Standard 
TENS                 

Pentwyn Recreation Ground
Rheola Street
Penrhiwceiber
Mountain Ash

Mr David Matthews 6 July 2019

To 

6 July 2019

Mini Football festival  - 6 July 2019

434452

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

5 May 2019

To 

6 May 2019

Music and Dancing - 05/05/2019 - 
06/05/2019

T
udalen 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434453

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

26 May 2019

To 

27 May 2019

Music and Dancing - 26/05 - 
27/05/2019

434454

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

21 April 2019

To 

22 April 2019

Music and dancing 21/04/2019 - 
22/04/2019

434455

Standard 
TENS                 

Dare Valley Country Park
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 7RG

Mr Dean McMinn 6 September 2019

To 

7 September 2019

42 hour event - Trial 8km race - 
06/09/2019 - 07/09/2019

T
udalen 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434472

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 13 April 2019

To 

13 April 2019

Local produce and craft market  - 
13 April 2019

434501

Standard 
TENS                 

Gelli Park
Park View
Gelli
Pentre

Cllr Larraine Jones 21 April 2019

To 

21 April 2019

Rhondda radio music and 
commentry - 21/04/2019

434547

Standard 
TENS                 

Cottage Holdings
Church Road
Upper Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1EE

Miss Michala 
Demery

27 April 2019

To 

27 April 2019

Wedding with pay bar - 
27/04/2019

T
udalen 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434623

Late TENS                     

Michael Sobell Sports Centre
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7PE

Mr Dale Freeman 16 August 2019

To 

18 August 2019

Sumer squash Tournament to 
raise money for squash club - 16 - 
18/2019

434629

Late TENS                     

Pop Up Micropub
Unit 1-1A
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 12 April 2019

To 

14 April 2019

Pop up micro Pub selling real 
ales, craft beers and Cider

434630

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

21 April 2019

To 

21 April 2019

Temporary extended opening 
hours

T
udalen 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434631

Standard 
TENS                 

Cynon Valley Museum
Depot Road
Gadlys
Aberdare
CF44 8DL

Mr Jaime Devine 20 April 2019

To 

21 April 2019

Steam Punk festival - 
20/21/04/2019 - 09:00 - 23:00

434645

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni
To 

Discotheque  06/05/2019

434646

Late TENS                     

Camillo's Restaurant
53-54 Cardiff Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DG

Mr Davide Senestro 16 April 2019

To 

24 April 2019

Application pending - 16042019 - 
24042019

T
udalen 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434655

Standard 
TENS                 

Blaenllechau Park
Baptist Row
Blaenllechau
Ferndale

Mr Owen Griffiths 18 May 2019

To 

18 May 2019

Blaenllechau Spring festival 
18/05/2019

434657

Standard 
TENS                 

Windsor Playing Fields
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun

Mr Timothy Edwards 18 May 2019

To 

18 May 2019

Community Family Festival - 
18/05/2019

434662

Late TENS                     

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 19 April 2019

To 

22 April 2019

The Soul Suite - 19/04/2019 - 
22/04/2019

T
udalen 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434669

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 3 May 2019

To 

6 May 2019

Extension on hours - 03/05/2019- 
06/05/2019

434671

Late TENS                     

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AA

Miss Stefanie Ann 
Bales

18 April 2019

To 

19 April 2019

Extension of hours for easter 
18/04/2019 - 19/04/2019

434673

Late TENS                     

Cynon Valley Museum
Depot Road
Gadlys
Aberdare
CF44 8DL

Mr Steven Beckley 21 April 2019

To 

22 April 2019

Fair selling home made 
jams/fruits/meats and Liquers - 
21/04/2019 - 22

T
udalen 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434682

Late TENS                     

No. 20
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 19 April 2019

To 

21 April 2019

Exrtended Hours for Easter - 
19/04 - 21/04

434683

Standard 
TENS                 

Gelli Park
Park View
Gelli
Pentre

Mr David Healy 4 May 2019

To 

4 May 2019

May day fun day - 04/05/2019

434693

Late TENS                     

Hope Church Rhondda
Unit 1-2
Dunraven Street
Tonypandy
CF40 1AN

Mrs Sarah Sutton 20 April 2019

To 

20 April 2019

A Community Fun Day with live 
music - 20/04/19

T
udalen 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434700

Late TENS                     

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mr Robert Harris 21 April 2019

To 

21 April 2019

Charity event - free admission and 
Artist - 21/04/19

434708

Late TENS                     

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

20 April 2019

To 

20 April 2019

Birthday Party 20/04/2019

434725

Standard 
TENS                 

Windsor Playing Fields
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun

To 
Pentanque International weekend

T
udalen 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434727

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mrs Barbara 
Stephens

27 April 2019

To 

28 April 2019

Show night Hollywood Nites - 
270419 - 280419

434728

Standard 
TENS                 

Daerwynno Outdoor Centre
St Gwynno Forest Road
Llanwonno
Pontypridd
CF37 3PH

Mrs Jill Price 11 May 2019

To 

11 May 2019

Tea in the Trees, Ticket event - 
11/05/2019

434729

Standard 
TENS                 

St Mary Magdalene 
Community Hall
Bridge Road
Cwmbach
Aberdare
CF44 0LS

Ms Julia Lewis 10 May 2019

To 

10 May 2019

A curry and quiz evening with 
refreshments  - 10/05/2019

T
udalen 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434731

Standard 
TENS                 

Windsor Playing Fields
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun

Mrs Victoria 
Coombes

4 May 2019

To 

5 May 2019

Petanque International weekend - 
04/05/2019 - 05/05/2019

434735

Standard 
TENS                 

15 Carmarthen Drive
Tonteg
Pontypridd
CF38 1HY

Mrs Kay Morgan 6 May 2019

To 

6 May 2019

Change of time Bank Holiday - 
6/05/2019

434737

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 27 May 2019

To 

27 May 2019

Change of time Bank Holiday - 
27/05/2019

T
udalen 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434764

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Town Centre
Taff Street
Pontypridd

Mrs Anne Davies 11 May 2019

To 

11 May 2019

Sponsored walk and bucket 
collection for Cory - 11/05/2019

434767

Standard 
TENS                 

Molly OD's
20 High Street
Gilfach Goch
Porth
CF39 8SP

Mrs Corrine John 25 May 2019

To 

25 May 2019

DJ Music in Beer garden and late 
night licence inside

434772

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhydyfelin RFC
1 Lionel Terrace
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5HR

Mr Christopher 
Gibbins

6 May 2019

To 

6 May 2019

Family fun day with live music - 06 
May 2019

T
udalen 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434802

Late TENS                     

Llantwit Fardre Sports Club
Central Park
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RJ

Mr Raymond Butler 3 May 2019

To 

3 May 2019

Charity event on 03/05/19

434804

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 10 May 2019

To 

10 May 2019

Veterans game 10/05/19

434824

Late TENS                     

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

6 May 2019

To 

6 May 2019

Extension of hours - 06/05/2019

T
udalen 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434850

Late TENS                     

Pop Up Micropub
Unit 1-1A
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 3 May 2019

To 

5 May 2019

Pop up micro pub

434861

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercynon RFC
Park Road
Abercynon
Mountain Ash
CF45 4NA

Mr Kevin Cadogan 6 July 2019

To 

6 July 2019

Summer Event/Festival 06 July 
2019

434884

Late TENS                     

Llanharan Recreation Ground 
Trust
r/o
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RA

Mrs Sarah Liney 11 May 2019

To 

11 May 2019

Music Event - 11 May 2019

T
udalen 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434885

Standard 
TENS                 

Mid Rhondda Workmens 
Club
32-33 Court Street
Clydach
Tonypandy
CF40 2RQ

Mr Gavin Smart 1 June 2019

To 

2 June 2019

Darts tournament 01/06/19 - 
02/06/19

434914

Late TENS                     

Gilfach Goch Community & 
Recreation Centre
Cambrian Avenue
Hendreforgan
Gilfach Goch, Porth
CF39 8UH

Mr Richard Walters 14 May 2019

To 

14 May 2019

Charity Medium night - 14/05/19 -

434934

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mrs Rachel Smith 10 August 2019

To 

10 August 2019

Vintage Transport Day and 
incidental music - 10 Aug 2019

T
udalen 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434942

Standard 
TENS                 

Y Pant Comprehensive 
School
Cowbridge Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8YQ

Mrs Rhian Mannings 1 June 2019

To 

1 June 2019

2 day bike ride for charity to end at 
Y Pant with presentation and

434945

Standard 
TENS                 

Gilfach Goch Community & 
Recreation Centre
Cambrian Avenue
Hendreforgan
Gilfach Goch, Porth
CF39 8UH

Mr Richard Walters 17 May 2019

To 

18 May 2019

Rugby presentation night - 
17/05/2019 - 18/05/2019

434959

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy Park
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Laura Williams 27 June 2019

To 

28 June 2019

Outdoor cinema as part of the 
Rhondda Arts festival

T
udalen 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

434979

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni 27 May 2019

To 

27 May 2019

Discotheque - 27/05/2019

434987

Standard 
TENS                 

Porth Harlequins RFC
Nythbran Terrace
Porth
CF39 9TW

Mr Clive Booth 8 June 2019

To 

8 June 2019

marquee on playing field for a 
Summer ball with 3 course meal, 
guest

435003

Standard 
TENS                 

St John's Church Hall
Graig Street
Graig
Pontypridd
CF37 1NF

Mrs Barbara Minton 5 July 2019

To 

5 July 2019

Fashion Show in Aid of Barnardo's 
Cymru - 05 July 2019

T
udalen 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435025

Late TENS                     

Clwb Y Bont
85A Taff Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4SL

Mr Graham Davies 18 May 2019

To 

18 May 2019

under 13 year old football 
presentation event, family, friends

435028

Standard 
TENS                 

Treforest Community Centre
Kingsland Terrace
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1RX

Mrs Cheryl Jarman 15 June 2019

To 

15 June 2019

Wedding reception 15/06/2019

435032

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 24 August 2019

To 

26 August 2019

Same as Licensed hours, plus an 
extension until 4:00am

T
udalen 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435035

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 25 May 2019

To 

27 May 2019

Same as Licensed hours , Plus an 
extension until 4:00am

435036

Standard 
TENS                 

Fernhill and Glenboi 
Community Centre
Fernhill
Mountain Ash
CF45 3EW

Miss Charmaine 
Harris

25 May 2019

To 

25 May 2019

Ladies entertainment night - 
25/05/2019

435043

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhydyfelin AFC
The Dogtrack
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5RU

Mr Colin Haydn 
Brittain

26 May 2019

To 

26 May 2019

Presentation - 26/05/2019

T
udalen 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435071

Standard 
TENS                 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience
Llantrisant Business Park
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8YT

Miss Anca Cesar 29 June 2019

To 

29 June 2019

Open air cinema

435091

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

25 May 2019

To 

25 May 2019

Birthday Party on 25-5-19

435098

Late TENS                     

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

27 May 2019

To 

27 May 2019

Extension of hours - Spring bank 
holiday weekend

T
udalen 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435120

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Michael Thomas 8 June 2019

To 

8 June 2019

To generate funds for local 
charities by engaging an artiste

435128

Standard 
TENS                 

Castle Green
George Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun

Mr Thomas Newman 8 June 2019

To 

8 June 2019

Food festival = 08/06/2019

435152

Late TENS                     

Cwm Rhondda Farm Shop
Unit 14
Parc Business Treorci
Treorchy
CF42 6DL

Miss Grug Jones 24 May 2019

To 

26 May 2019

Event in the Farm Shop - 
24/05/2019

T
udalen 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435166

Standard 
TENS                 

Playing Fields/Cricket 
Pavillion
Cowbridge Road
Brynsadler
Pontyclun
CF72 9BS

Mr Julius 
Roszkowski

8 June 2019

To 

8 June 2019

Community picnic in the park, 
sport events, games and 
entertainment

435177

Late TENS                     

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 1 June 2019

To 

2 June 2019

Annual players night - 01 June 
2019

435184

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr David Healy 6 July 2019

To 

6 July 2019

Music at bandstand with GTFM 
Radio, local performers and fun 
day

T
udalen 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435186

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Park
Hirwaun Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8BN

Mr Philip Rees 13 July 2019

To 

13 July 2019

Celebrate 150th Anniversary of 
Aberdare park. 
Music,Choirs,Brass Band

435188

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Town Centre
Aberdare

Mr Philip Rees 13 July 2019

To 

13 July 2019

Celebrate 150th Anniversay of 
Aberdare Park/Library Square

435209

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lifelong Learning Centre
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village

Mrs Jayne Rogers 18 June 2019

To 

18 June 2019

Social evening for Welsh Learners 
- quiz and buffett

T
udalen 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th February to 26th May 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

435228

Late TENS                     

University of South Wales - 
Glyntaff Campus
Cemetery Road
Glyntaff
Pontypridd
CF37 4BD

Mrs Clare Winfield 7 June 2019

To 

7 June 2019

Drinks reception and small cash 
bottled bar for BA Art Degree 
show

435242

Standard 
TENS                 

Brynna Community Centre
Church Street
Brynna
Pontyclun
CF72 9QP

Mrs Charlotte Evans 13 July 2019

To 

13 July 2019

School and community Summer 
Carnival , children's performances 
and

T
udalen 50



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 51

Agendwm 6
Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 53

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 59

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion
	Cofnodion

	4 Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005
	Appendix 1A

	6 Trwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth pwerau dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod 18.02.19 - 26.05.19:
	Personal Licences
	Premises Licences


